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10 October, 2007 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Rewlations. in 
respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by South East Recycling Company 
Limited for a facilitv at South East Recycling Company Ltd, South East Recycling Centre, 
Carriabawn, Pembrokestown, County Wexford. 

Reg. No. WO 1 1 1-03 

Dear Mr Michael Geary, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to South East 
Recycling Company Limited in respect of a facility at South East Recycling Company Ltd, 
South East Recycling Centre, Carrigbawn, Pembrokestown, County Wexford. Please find 
accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

This decision was made following consideration of the objection and technical committee 
report to the Agency's proposed decision in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report and 
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency's headquarters, on 
our website at www.epa.ie. 8 
Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


